Jan 19, 2023 ACSA CIA Council Meeting 1:00 to 2:30 p.m.

Members Present--Name, Region Please

Cheryl Jordan, Region 8
Scott McDowell, Region 14
Linda Morse, Region 18
Mary Kahn, Region 13
Lauren Aranguren, Region 13 (visitor)
Carol Coburn, Region 12
Eric Olsen, Region 10 (Visitor)
Nicole Naditz, Region 3
Jennifer Sachs, Region 6
Dawn Mawhinney, Assessment
Yvette Cantu, Region 17
Sue Kaiser, Liaison CASCD

Agenda Item	Notes
Council Business a. Review and Approve agenda b. Review and approve November 2, 2022 Meeting Minutes November 2, 2022 c. Purpose of the Curriculum, Instruction & Accountability Council (changes approved by ACSA Board) e. Bylaws f. Dissertation	 Heather Pilgrim motioned, Rebecca Lewis seconded today's agenda. Motion approved. Scott McDowell makes motion, Dawn Mawhinney seconds to approve November 2nd minutes. Motion approved. Thank you for joining our first CI&A open meeting! Executive council meets to plan agenda One major element of CI&A is our great partnership with CDE
a. Adoption Cycle and Frameworks b. SARCMyConnect status	 Dr. Mike Torres from CDE (Director of Curriculum Frameworks and Instructional Resources) provides <u>updates on Math Framework</u> Lengthy, comprehensive input process Current work: Be responsive to public comment to complete review, analysis, & updates Next step: Make recommendations to SBE for changes to Math Framework No exact date right now Anticipate SBE will take action on Math Framework in 2023 Next Adoption Materials for Math cannot begin until adoption of Math Framework. Proposed date for adoption tentatively planned for 2025. Sample schedule/timeline can be found on Arts Education page of what might expect of <u>adoption process</u>. Q&A: Will ELA be next? Any idea of when? A: CDE tries to adhere to an 8-year cycle,

- but no anticipated date available of revision to ELA/ELD framework. Current consensus that current framework is generally solid. Could consider pursuing an instructional materials adoption update with the same framework.
- Q: If framework not updated, what would trigger a call for an updated instructional materials adoption? A: An agreement between CDE & SBE & Governor's office to proceed.
- Cheryl Cotton, Deputy Superintendent Instruction, Measurement & Administration Branch
 - o **Updates**
 - Smarter Balanced window
 - Arts Education Framework online
 - Mini webinars
 - Ethnic studies curriculum--clean version posted last week.
 - Various grants available
 - UPK apportionments
 - Sped PD application for fundings
 - Q: Is governor's proposal to pause 1:10 for TK and just be 1:12 next year? A: yes
 - Q: Last year CDE released grant funds for districts to open DLI programs, will that happen again? A: Will get that info and give to Bev.
 - Q: Recommendation until after May budget revise to bring Arts grant plan to Board? A: Each school do what they feel what they wish. Should number be reduced by 1.2 billion, still have first installment.
 - Prop 28-- waiting on trailer language.
 Career technical division will be implementing. Be on lookout for information from them.
 - Q: When will ELOP audit guide be released? A: Will find out and get back to Bev.

Discussion

- a. How do we evaluate programs, curriculum, instruction and their impact on student learning and achievement?
- b. How do we gauge whether or not we have a guaranteed viable curriculum?
- Topic for diving into further next time. Bev will talk to friends at CDE and West Ed. Looking for objective options.
- Recommend read through group slides

Advocacy and Legislative Update a. Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) Liaison - Cheryl Jordan b. Legislative Advocate - Diana Vu	Cheryl Jordan - Priority policy areas:
Representative Reports a. California Association of Supervision and Curriculum Development (CASCD): Kathleen McCreery Report - Sue Kaiser b. ACSA Board Liaison: Julie Olesniewicz c. State Superintendent of Instruction/California Department of Education (CDE): Cheryl Cotton) d. WestEd Update:	Sue Kaiser (CASCD) - ASCD & ISTE have merged means CASC, ISTE & CUE all same organization now. More information to come Email from Sue that has CASC Curriculum Blast with electronic newsletter (once month). Many free offerings! Special note partnership with CA San Bernardino for free one-hour modules for TK teachers. Series concluded in June with in-person conference. Several authors as partners. Tony Frontier came last meeting. If anyone wants Tony to partner with your district, county he is available that can be arranged through CASCD Michelle Trujillo, Character Strong SEL
a. Tony Frontier 2 hour session on Teacher Clarity (Author and practitioner from ASCD) b. Discussion on the Science of ReadingWhere are you as a district and where would you like to go? c. Sharing of best practices d. Mini AcademyWhat are the needs that can be addressed within the time frame allotted? (April DatesMarch 30, April 6, and 13 from 9 am – 12 pm or 1 – 4 pm Proposed Topics	Mini Academy coming— see dates in agenda